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July 16,2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notice of Written Ex Parte Communication
MB Docket No. 07-57

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On July 16, 2008, David J. Field, President and Chief Executive of Entercom Communications
Corp. ("Entercom") had a telephone conversation with Chairman Kevin J. Martin. Mr. Field
urged Chairman Martin to vote against the XM-Sirius merger and reiterated the reasons
consistent with Entercom's August 27,2007 and May 5, 2008 filings in this proceeding.

Mr. Field argued that the problems associated with the XM-Sirius merger would not be solved by
the approval of the merger with conditions. Even enhanced conditions, such as the inclusion of
the AMlFMIHD receiver and prohibiting local content, while an improvement, would not
remedy the policy flaws and harm caused by approval of the merger.

In accordance with Section 1.1206 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. §1.1206, one electronic
copy of this letter is being filed in the above-referenced docket. Please direct any inquiries
concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

(J:Dk~
/'

John C. Donlevie
l--lExecutive Vice President & General Counsel

Entercom Communications Corp.

cc: Daniel Gonzalez, Senior Legal Advisor to Chairman Martin

ENTERCOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
401 City Avenue. Suite 809. Bola Cynwyd, PA 19004 • (6101 660·5610 • fax (6101 660·5620 • www.entercam.cam

E-mail donlevie@enfercOffi.com


